Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of P ublR;c Works

City Hall II.

Thomas M. Eeg, PE.
730 Washington Ave.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

Racine, WI 53403

262.636.9121 - Public Works bbb John C. Rooney, PE.
262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, Wisconsin Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering
September 29, 2009 Legistar ltem: 09-4239
TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney #&
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Amendment No. 1 for Underground Facility Locating Service Agreement,
Precise Underground Marking Corporation, Contractor

We have received an amendment from Precise Underground Marking Corporation,
Milwaukee, WI, to mark underground street lighting and traffic signal infrastructure. The
amendment is for an extension of the existing contract with a per ticket price of
Prescreens - $9.27, Locates - $11.85, Site Visit/No Conflict - $11.85, Emergency During
Business Hours - $11.85, Emergency After Business Hours - $41.20, Projects - $25.75.

This extension is from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010, and represents a
3% increase from the 2009 rates.

Funding is available in the 2010 operating budget in Account No. 101.590.5610, Street
Lighting — Professional Services.

If the Committee agrees, they should move to approve the amendment and authorize
the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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